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Vision

To be a significant producer of clean energy for the

sustainable economic development of Sri Lanka.

Mission

To generate the maximum amount of electricity from available water resources 

with minimal environmental pollution, by optimising the operational efficiencies 

of our assets.

Objectives

We are focused on a clear strategy to meet the aspirations of our stakeholders:

The environment.

The employees.  

The communities  in which we operate.

The investors.

by optimising operational efficiencies from existing assets  and by acquisition of 

new, renewable energy opportunities.



Today we see a new landmark in the journey of power that we celebrate 

each year. In this our tenth anniversary year we are proud to note that 

we have achieved many of the targets we have set for ourselves.  

We now have three hydropower projects in operation; Kiriwaneliya 

in Norton Bridge, Denawaka Ganga in Rathnapura and our flagship 

Erathna project in Kuruwita, which together generate over 80 GWh of 

power to the national grid.

Meanwhile, we are also exploring the commercial viability of several 

alternative energy sources, including harnessing wind power.

Throughout this story of success, we recognise that it is the passion 

and performance-driven attitude of every member of the Vallibel Power 

team that has driven our Company so far. Today we are very confident 

that our people will continue to generate such power and sustainable 

stakeholder value in the years ahead as well. 
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Year ended 31 March  2014 2013  Change % 

    

Earnings Highlights     

Revenue - Erathna MHPP Rs.’000  519,775  379,478  37.0 

               - Denawaka Ganga MHPP Rs.’000  317,883   200,068   58.9 

               - Kiriwaneliya MHPP Rs.’000  227,333  113,486  100.3 

Total Revenue  Rs.’000  1,064,991  693,032  53.7 

    

Profit After Tax  Rs.’000  667,111  293,891  127.0 

Dividends Paid Rs.’000  448,266  186,777  140.0 

Earnings Per Share Rs.  0.85  0.39  117.9 

    

Financial Position Highlights    

Non Current Assets Rs.’000  2,830,474  2,923,020  (3.2)

Total Debt Rs.’000  947,300  1,173,246  (19.3)

Total Shareholder Funds Rs.’000  1,997,708  1,822,753  9.6 

Net Assets Per Share  Rs.’000  2.67  2.44  9.4 

No. of Shares in Issue   747,109,731  747,109,731  - 

    

Market / Shareholder Information    

Market Price of Share (Closing) Rs.  5.60   5.60   - 

Market Capitalisation Rs.’000  4,183,814   4,183,814   - 

Dividend Per Share Rs.  0.60   0.25   140.0 

    

Other    

Power Generation kWh  89,381,797  71,980,367  24.2 
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Project Synopsis



10%
Energy Delivered to Sri Lankan National

Grid by Private Hydro Power Developers

Source : Centrel Bank Annual Report 2013
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Chairman’s Message
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Sri Lanka’s Quest for Cleaner Energy

20%

Chairman’s Message



Performance Overview

53.7%
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Uniting Power, Passion & Performance

448.2 Mn

Chairman’s Message



Appreciations

Dhammika Perera 
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Erathna MHPP
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The Ten Year Saga 



Aruna Dheerasinghe Russell De Zilva
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Board of Directors
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Board of Directors
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Corporate Management Team
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Dividends
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Reviewing the Global Energy Landscape
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Operating Environment 

Management Discussion and Analysis



Annual Report 2013/14            31               



32               Vallibel Power Erathna PLC

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Performance Overview

An Undeterred Focus on Sustainable Energy
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Salient Details of our Projects

Management Discussion and Analysis



Annual Report 2013/14            35               

Gaining ground with Power, Performance & Passion
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Denawaka Ganga MHPP



38               Vallibel Power Erathna PLC

Sustainability Reporting 

Social 

Equity

Natural Environment

Renewable

Resource

Social Inclusion

Communities
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Wealth Creation
Sustainable

Economy

Sustainable

Development

Economy    Environment

Society
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About this Report
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Reporting Standards

Feedback

Sustainability Reporting 



Materiality Analysis
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A Letter from the Executive Director

Sustainability Reporting 
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L D Dickman
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Sustainability Strategy

Stakeholder Engagement and Profile

Sustainability Reporting 
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Projects in operation
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 Promise in 2012/13 Delivery in 2013/14
81 GWh to National Grid 89.3 GWh contributed to National Grid

 Register for CDM Registered for CDM 

Economic Highlights

Sustainability Reporting 

1 Bn

SLR 667 Mn

SLR 15.3 Mn

SLR 448.2 Mn
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Commitment to Quality

Quality &
Environmental Policy
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Environmental Highlights

Sustainability Reporting 

55,862 MT

89.3 GWh

110
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                                                  CO2 Emission Reduction - Group

Environmental Compliance
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Clean Development Mechanism

Sustainability Reporting 
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Social Sustainability

Health & Safety Policy 
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Our Motivated Team

Sustainability Reporting 

Employee Age Analysis



Annual Report 2013/14            53               

Recruitment 

Training and Development

Employee Gender Analysis
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T&D Programmes

Team Building Activities

Sustainability Reporting 
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Reward and Remuneration

Believing in our Community
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Creating Knowledge Bases

Sustainability Reporting 

Local Staff
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Infrastructure Development

Testimonies:
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GRI

Index 

Reference in the Report/

Description

Page/s of Reference

Global Reporting Initiatives 

Sustainability Reporting 
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GRI

Index 

Reference in the Report/

Description

Page/s of Reference
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GRI

Index 

Reference in the Report/

Description

Page/s of Reference

Sustainability Reporting 

Global Reporting Initiatives 



Annual Report 2013/14            61               

Category GRI 

Reference

Reference in the Report/ 

Description

Page/s of 

Reference
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Category GRI 

Reference

Reference in the Report/ 

Description

Page/s of 

Reference

Sustainability Reporting 

Global Reporting Initiatives 
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Category GRI 
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Reference in the Report/ 
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Page/s of 
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Category GRI 

Reference

Reference in the Report/ 

Description

Page/s of 

Reference

Sustainability Reporting 

Global Reporting Initiatives 
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Category GRI 

Reference

Reference in the Report/ 

Description

Page/s of 

Reference
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Category GRI 

Reference

Reference in the Report/ 

Description

Page/s of 

Reference

Sustainability Reporting 

Global Reporting Initiatives 
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Risk Management

Risk Management

Risk
Identification

Risk
Evaluation

Management 
Strategy

System 
Maintenance

Annual
Control 
Review

Compliance
Policies & 

procedures for 
managing risk

Financial Adopted

Adopted

Adopted

Adopted

Adopted

Operational

Regulatory & 
Legal

Environmental

Social

High Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Medium

High

Low

Low

Investment on new 
projects is carried out 

after careful appraisal of 
the micro economic 

situation of the industry.

All mini hydro power 
projects in various parts 
of the country carryout 
impact assessments & 
strictly follow conditions 

stipulated by the 
statutory organisations.

The management  
ciontinuously determined 
to help the people and 
upgrade the social & 

economic infrastructure 
of the area.

Awareness of current 
volatile situation of 
power sector and 
variation of tarriff 

structure.

Compliance with  any 
new laws or regulations 

that are time to time 
introduced for good 

governance.

The experienced team's 
continuous interaction 
with project sites by 

physical  visits, dialogue 
with management and 
close supervision of all 

projects.

Prompt maintenance of 
machinaries and 
equipment whilst 

upgrading the safety 
measures on a regular 

basis conducting 
workshops, meetings, 

etc.

 ISO 9001: 2008 &14001: 
2004 - Quality and 

Environmental Management 
Systems and all the 

practices will be strictly 
followed. Also care is taken 

to mitigate any adverse 
enviromental impacts.

Group has developed 
relationships with the 
religious and other 
voluntary groups by 

helping them to uplift their 
livelyhood.

VPEL is conscious of the 
risk of climate changes & 
operational limitations due 
to drought conditions and 

also of the risk of 
continuing investment, 

hence is gearing  on bank 
loan & Equity.
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The Board

Board Meetings

Attendance at Meetings

Corporate Governance

Corporate

Governance

Vision Mission

Strategy

Objectives

Smart Goals
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Chairman and Executive Director

Appraisal of the Executive Director

Time commitment 

Appointment to the Board

Re-election of Directors

Independence of Non-Executive Directors

Access to Management and Independent Advisors
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Remuneration of the Directors 

Company Secretaries

Board Committees

Audit Committee 

Remuneration Committee

Corporate Governance
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Responsibilities

Investor relations 

Compliance with Corporate Governance Rules of the Colombo Stock Exchange

Rule Comments
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Legal Status

Principal Activity

Business Review

Summarised Financial Position

Financial Statements

Annual Report of the Board of Directors 

on the Affairs of the Company
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Stated Capital

Accounting Policies

Reserves

Taxation 

Statutory Payments

Dividends

Capital Expenditure

Property, Plant & Equipment
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Shareholdings

Share Information

Directorate

Country Energy (Private) Limited

Interest Register

Annual Report of the Board of Directors 

on the Affairs of the Company
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Directors’ Holding

As at As at
 31st March 2014 31st March 2013

Directors Remuneration

Land Holdings

Investments

Donations

Risk Management 
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Corporate Governance

Going Concern

Events Occurring After the Date of Statement of Financial Position 

Auditors

Annual General Meeting

For and on behalf of the Board

S H Amarasekera L D Dickman

P W Corporate Secretarial (Pvt) Limited

Annual Report of the Board of Directors 

on the Affairs of the Company
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Compliance Report

Vallibel Power Erathna PLC

P W Corporate Secretarial (Pvt) Ltd

Secretaries 

Statement of Directors’ Responsibility
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Composition of the Audit Committee

Meetings 

Role of the Committee

Conclusion

S H Amarasekera

P K Sumanasekera, S Shanmuganathan, H Somashantha

Audit Committee Report
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S H Amarasekera

K D D Perera, P K Sumanasekera

Remuneration Committee Report
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Kiriwaneliya MHPP
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Independent Auditors’ Report

ADBT/CSW/BMC

To The Shareholders of Vallibel Power Erathna PLC

Report on the Financial Statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Scope of Audit and Basis of Opinion

Opinion 
Company

Group

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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Statement of Financial Position   

 

 Company Group

As at 31 March   2014  2013  2014  2013
 Note   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs.

Assets
Non-Current Assets         
Property, Plant & Equipment  3   966,192,392   999,466,472   2,606,197,214   2,676,700,753 
Investments  4   900,534,200   910,620,980   78,914,220   89,001,000 
Intangible Assets  5   8,000,000   9,600,000   140,862,092   152,818,755 
Deposit on Leasehold Land  6   -   -   4,500,000   4,500,000 
     1,874,726,592   1,919,687,452   2,830,473,526   2,923,020,508 
         
Current Assets         
Trade & Other Receivables  7   32,029,726   41,915,311   87,827,031   95,904,292 
Amount Due from Related Parties  8   6,714,970   22,345,973   3,980,742   18,666,212 
Short Term Investment  4   78,232,188   32,737,313   239,694,024   143,496,276 
Cash and Bank Balances     5,330,690   357,967   26,373,105   18,818,620 
     122,307,574   97,356,564   357,874,902   276,885,400 
Total Assets     1,997,034,166   2,017,044,015   3,188,348,428   3,199,905,908 
         
Equity And Liabilities         
Equity attributable to Equity Holders of the Parent         
Stated Capital  9   1,174,365,278   1,174,365,278   1,174,365,278   1,174,365,278 
Available for Sale Reserves  5,345,350 15,432,130 5,345,350 15,432,130
Accumulated Profit     692,059,260   653,120,323   817,997,151   632,956,479 
     1,871,769,888   1,842,917,731   1,997,707,779   1,822,753,887 
Non-Controlling Interest     -   -   122,340,309   99,584,644 
Total Equity     1,871,769,888   1,842,917,731   2,120,048,088   1,922,338,531 
         
Non Current Liabilities         
Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings  10   -   15,254,231   758,002,168   944,663,872 
Retirement Benefit Obligations  11   9,058,502   7,828,903   11,629,161   9,713,631 
Deferred Tax Liability  12   85,688,534   72,397,610   85,688,534   72,397,610 
     94,747,036   95,480,744   855,319,863   1,026,775,113 
Current Liabilities         
Trade and Other Payables  13   15,089,676   9,368,803   22,692,738   20,197,602 
Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings  10   15,254,231   68,898,239   189,297,739   228,583,001 
Tax Payables     173,335   378,498   989,999   2,011,661 
     30,517,242   78,645,540   212,980,476   250,792,264 
Total Equity and Liabilities     1,997,034,166   2,017,044,015   3,188,348,428   3,199,905,908 
         
These Financial Statements are in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.        
   
    
        
Yogesh Suriyapperuma         
Head of Finance         
         
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements. Signed for and on behalf of the Board by.      
   
         
  
Dhammika Perera  L D Dickman 
Chairman  Executive Director 
         
The Accounting Policies and Notes on Pages 90 through 124 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.        
22 May 2014         

Colombo
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 Company Group 

 For the year ended 31 March   2014  2013  2014  2013

   Note  Rs.   Rs.   Rs.   Rs. 

         

Revenue  14   519,775,264   379,478,383   1,064,991,104   693,031,968 

Cost of Sales     (46,811,375)   (46,921,663)   (135,718,353)   (135,891,595)

Gross Profit     472,963,889   332,556,720   929,272,751   557,140,373 

Other Income  15   77,860,098   490,700   63,600   703,533 

Administration Expenses     (49,758,925)   (49,555,516)   (104,242,232)   (99,752,211)

Other Operating Expenses     (1,158,431)   (1,388,114)   (3,894,958)   (7,081,186)

Finance Income     10,095,400   11,641,714   30,374,072   32,712,970 

Finance Cost  16   (7,007,896)   (17,301,301)   (162,716,232)   (181,645,294)

Profit Before Taxation  17   502,994,135   276,444,203   688,857,001   302,078,186 

Income Tax Expense  18.1   (16,068,215)   (2,287,423)   (21,746,243)   (8,187,375)

Net Profit for the Year     486,925,921   274,156,780   667,110,758   293,890,811 

Attributable To:         

Equity Holders of the Parent     486,925,921   274,156,780   632,946,940   289,398,823 

Non-Controlling Interest     -   -   34,163,818   4,491,988 

    486,925,921   274,156,780   667,110,758   293,890,811 

Basic Earnings Per Share  19  0.65  0.37  0.85  0.39

Dividend Per Share    0.60  0.25  0.60  0.25

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

        

The Accounting Policies and Notes on Pages 90 through 124 form an integral part of the Financial Statements. 

Statement of Income  
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 Company  Group 

 For the year ended 31 March  2014 2013 2014 2013

 Note Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

   

Profit for the year  486,925,921 274,156,780 667,110,758 293,890,811 

Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss)

   

Loss on Fair Value of Investments 4 (10,086,780) (13,053,480) (10,086,780) (13,053,480)

Income Tax Effect  - - - -

  (10,086,780) (13,053,480) (10,086,780) (13,053,480)

   

Actuarial (Gain )/ Loss on Defined Benefit Plans 11 316,881 (220,643) 409,445 (289,581)

Income Tax Effect 18.2 (38,026) 22,064 (38,026) 22,064 

  278,855 (198,579) 371,419 (267,517)

   

Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year, net of tax  (9,807,925) (13,252,059) (9,715,361) (13,320,997)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax  477,117,996 260,904,721 657,395,398 280,569,814 

Attributable To   

Equity Holders of the Parent  477,117,996 260,904,721 623,219,731 276,086,650 

Non-Controlling Interest  - - 34,175,667 4,483,164 

  477,117,996 260,904,721 657,395,398 280,569,814 

   

Actuarial gain/(loss) on Defined Benefit Plan has been recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income in terms of provisions in LKAS 19. Where 

necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current period’s presentation.

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.   

   

The Accounting Policies and Notes on Pages 90 through 124 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.   

Statement of Comprehensive Income 
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For the year ended 31 March  Stated Available for Accumulated Total

Company  Capital Sale Reserves Profit 

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

   

Balance as at 1 April 2012  1,174,365,278 28,485,610 565,939,555 1,768,790,443 

Net Profit for the Period  - - 274,156,780 274,156,780 

Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss)  - (13,053,480) (198,579) (13,252,059)

Dividends  - - (186,777,433) (186,777,433)

  

Balance as at 31 March 2013  1,174,365,278 15,432,130 653,120,323 1,842,917,731 

Net Profit for the Period  - - 486,925,921 486,925,921 

Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss)  - (10,086,780) 278,855 (9,807,925)

Dividends  - - (448,265,839) (448,265,839)

   

Balance as at 31 March 2014  1,174,365,278 5,345,350 692,059,260 1,871,769,888 

   

   

Group Stated Available for Sale Accumulated Non-Controlling Total

 Capital Reserve Profit Interest 

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

   

Balance as at 1 April 2012 1,174,365,278 28,485,610 533,608,276 92,086,986 1,828,546,150 

Net Profit for the Period - - 289,398,823 4,491,988 293,890,811 

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) - (13,053,480) (258,693) (8,824) (13,320,997)

Dividends - - (186,777,433) - (186,777,433)

Impact on changes in share structure of the subsidiary - - (3,014,494) 3,014,494 - 

   

Balance as at 31 March 2013 1,174,365,278 15,432,130 632,956,479 99,584,644 1,922,338,531 

Net Profit for the Period - - 632,946,940 34,163,819 667,110,759 

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) - (10,086,780) 359,571 11,848 (9,715,361)

Dividends - - (448,265,839) (11,420,002) (459,685,841)

   

Balance as at 31 March 2014 1,174,365,278 5,345,350 817,997,151 122,340,309 2,120,048,088

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

The Accounting Policies and Notes on Pages 90 through 124 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.   

 

Statement of Changes in Equity
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Statement of Cash Flow 

For the year ended 31 March Company Group

 Note 2014 2013 2014 2013

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Cash Flows From / (Used in) Operating Activities

Net Profit before Income Tax Expense  502,994,135 276,444,203 688,857,001 302,078,186

Adjustments for

Amortization of Intangible Assets 5 1,600,000 1,600,000 11,956,663 11,956,663

Depreciation 17 34,680,029 35,168,079 85,357,236 85,285,342

Provision for Retirement Benefit Obligation 11 2,160,926 1,891,412 3,010,702 2,670,880

Dividend Income  (77,829,999) - - -

(Profit) / Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment  364,362 - 432,516 (212,833)

Interest Income  (10,095,400) (11,641,714) (30,374,072) (32,712,970)

Finance Costs 16 7,007,896 17,301,301 162,716,232 181,645,294

Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital Changes  460,881,949 320,763,281 921,956,278 550,710,562

(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables  10,773,659 (18,098,284) 9,865,607 (43,254,819)

(Increase)/Decrease in Amounts Due from Related Parties  15,126,154 128,976,857 14,180,621 (11,760,949)

Increase /(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables  5,765,598 1,102,860 4,314,553 (45,341,578)

Increase/(Decrease) in Amounts Due to Related Parties  - 171,034 - (1,484,498)

Cash Generated from /(used in) Operating Activities  492,547,360 432,915,749 950,317,059 448,868,717

Finance Costs Paid  (7,007,896) (17,301,301) (164,490,928) (180,430,044)

Interest Received  8,907,426 11,645,651 28,285,827 30,304,901

Retirement Benefits Obligations Paid  (109,597) (295,532) (180,877) (440,151)

Taxes Paid  (2,720,579) (3,160,564) (9,215,106) (8,981,571)

Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities  491,616,713 423,804,002 804,715,976 289,321,852

Cash Flows from / (Used in) Investing Activities

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment  (1,800,411) (2,224,100) (15,349,814) (29,176,146)

Proceed from Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment  30,100 - 63,600 1,105,000

Investment in Subsidiary  - (154,299,980) - -

Net Investment in Fixed Deposits  (39,501,408) 5,077,687 (78,763,580) 81,777,951

Dividend Received  77,829,998 - - -

Net Cash Flows from/(Used in) Investing Activities  36,558,279 (151,446,393) (94,049,794) 53,706,805
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Statement of Cash Flow 

 Company Group

For the year ended 31 March  2014 2013 2014 2013

 Note Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Cash Flows from /(Used in) Financing Activities

Proceeds from Interest Bearing Loans & Borrowings  - - - 30,812,248

Repayments of Interest Bearing Loans & Borrowings  (63,365,626) (69,937,043) (218,932,334) (146,740,385)

Dividend Paid  (448,310,564) (186,799,993) (459,730,566) (186,799,993)

Lease Rental Paid  (2,134,198) (2,580,792) (4,354,794) (4,505,061)

Net Cash Flows from/(Used in) Financing Activities  (513,810,388) (259,317,828) (683,017,694) (307,233,191)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents  14,364,604 13,039,781 27,648,488 35,795,465

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period (Note A)  19,774,552 6,734,771 58,202,855 22,407,390

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Period (Note B)  34,139,156 19,774,552 85,851,344 58,202,855

Note A

 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period

 Cash in Hand & at Bank  (3,097,802) 994,771 (4,543,256) (2,392,004)

 Savings Accounts & REPO  22,872,354 5,740,000 62,746,111 24,799,394

  19,774,552 6,734,771 58,202,855 22,407,390

Note B

 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period

 Cash in Hand & at Bank  826,669 (3,097,802) (1,393,166) (4,543,256)

 Savings Accounts & REPO  33,312,487 22,872,354 87,244,510 62,746,111

  34,139,156 19,774,552 85,851,344 58,202,855

The Accounting Policies and Notes on Pages 90 through 124 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Corporate Information
1.1 General

 Vallibel Power Erathna PLC is a limited liability Company 

incorporated and domiciled in Sri Lanka. The registered office of the 

Company is located at No 27 – 02, East Tower, World Trade Centre, 

Echelon Square, Colombo 01 and the Company’s power generating 

plant is situated at Erathna, Rathnapura.

 The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as at and 

for the year ended 31 March 2014 comprise the Company and its 

Subsidiary namely Country Energy (Pvt) Ltd (together referred as the 

“Group).

 The Company has 87.2% holding of Country Energy (Pvt) Ltd which 

is engaged in hydropower generation too. It comprises two power 

generating plants situated as Malwala in Rathnapura District & 

Norton Bridge in Nuwara Eliya District. 

 All the companies in the group have a common financial year, which 

ends on 31 March. 

1.2 Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

 During the year, the principal activities of the Company were 

generation and sale of hydro electric energy to the Ceylon Electricity 

Board.

1.3 Parent Entity and Ultimate Parent Entity

 The Company’s parent entity is Vallibel Power Limited. In the opinion 

of the Directors, the Company’s ultimate parent undertaking and 

controlling  party is Vallibel Power Limited, which is incorporated in 

Sri Lanka.

1.4 Date of Authorisation for Issue

 The Financial Statements of Vallibel Power Erathna PLC for the year 

ended 31 March 2014 were authorized for issue in accordance with 

a resolution of the Board of Directors on 22 May 2014.

2. Accounting Policies
2.1 General Policies

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation

  The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been 

prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards 

which comprise of SLFRSs and LKASs as issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accounts of Sri Lanka. 

2.1.2 Statement of Compliance

 The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in 

accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS and 

LKAS). The preparation and presentation of these financial 

statements are in compliance with the Companies Act No. 7 of 

2007.

2.1.3 Basis of consolidation

 The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial 

statements of the Group and its subsidiary as

 at 31 March 2014.

 Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date of acquisition, 

being the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue 

to be consolidated until the date when such control ceases. 

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the 

same reporting period as the parent Company, using consistent 

accounting policies. All intra-group balances, transactions, 

unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions 

and dividends are eliminated in full.

 Losses within a subsidiary are attributed to the non-controlling 

interest even if that results in a deficit balance.

 A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of 

control, is accounted for as an equity transaction. If the Group loses 

control over a subsidiary, it:
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the subsidiary

interest

in equity

recognised in other comprehensive income to profit or loss or  

retained earnings, as appropriate

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

 The following are the significant accounting policies applied by the 

Group in preparing its consolidated financial statements:

 

2.2.1 Business combinations and goodwill

 Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition 

method. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate 

of the consideration transferred, measured at acquisition date 

fair value and the amount of any non-controlling interest in the 

acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects whether 

it measures the non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair 

value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net 

assets. Acquisition costs incurred are expensed and included in 

administrative expenses.

 When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial 

assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and 

designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic 

circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. 

This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host 

contracts by the acquiree.

 If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition 

date fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the 

acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date through 

profit or loss.

 Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer will 

be recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent 

changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration which is 

deemed to be an asset or liability, will be recognised in accordance 

with LKAS 39 either in profit or loss or as a change to other 

comprehensive income. If the contingent consideration is classified 

as equity, it will not be remeasured. Subsequent settlement is 

accounted for within equity. In instances where the contingent 

consideration does not fall within the scope of LKAS 39, it is 

measured in accordance with the appropriate Sri Lanka Accounting 

Standards. 

 Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the 

aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount 

recognised for non-controlling interest over the net identifiable 

assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If this consideration is lower 

than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the 

difference is recognised in profit or loss.

 After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any 

accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment 

testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the 

acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating 

units that are expected to benefit from the combination, irrespective 

of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to 

those units.

 Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit and part of the 

operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated 

with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of 
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the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the 

operation. Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured 

based on the relative values of the operation disposed of and the 

portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

2.2.2 Foreign Currency Translations

 The Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in 

Sri Lankan Rupees, which is also the parent Company’s functional 

currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own functional 

currency and items included in the financial statements of each 

entity are measured using that functional currency. The Group has 

elected to recycle the gain or loss that arises from the direct method 

of consolidation, which is the method the Group uses to complete 

its consolidation.

 Transactions and Balances

 Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group 

entities at the functional currency rates prevailing at the date of the 

transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign 

currencies are retranslated at the functional currency spot rate of 

exchange ruling at the reporting date.

 

 All differences are taken to the income statement with the exception 

of all monetary items that forms part of a net investment in a 

foreign operation. These are recognised in other comprehensive 

income until the disposal of the net investment, at which time 

they are reclassified to profit or loss. Tax charges and credits 

attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are 

also recorded in other comprehensive income. Non-monetary items 

that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency 

are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the 

initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in 

a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the 

date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on 

translation of non-monetary items is measured at fair value in line 

with the recognition of gain or loss on change in fair value of the 

item (i.e. translation differences on items whose fair value gain or 

loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss 

is also recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss 

respectively).

2.2.3 Taxes

 Company

 Pursuant to the supplementary agreement dated 08th October 2002 

entered into with Board of Investment under section 17 of the Board 

of Investment Law, the Company is exempt from income tax arising 

from the business of the generation of hydropower, for a period of 

10 years commencing from 15th July 2004. After the expiration of 

the aforesaid period the provisions of the Inland Revenue Laws for 

the time being in force shall apply to the Company. However, other 

income is taxed at the applicable tax rate.

 Subsidiary

 Pursuant to the agreement entered into with the Board of 

Investment of Sri Lanka, the Company is exempt from income tax 

for a period of 06 years reckoned from the year of assessment as 

may be determined by the Board. For the above purpose the year of 

assessment shall be reckoned from the year in which the enterprise 

commences to make profit in relation to its transactions in that year 

or any year of assessment not later than 02 years from the date 

of commencement of commercial operations of the enterprise, 

whichever year is earlier, as may be specified in a certificate issued 

by the Board. After the expiration of the aforesaid tax exemption 

period referred to in above, the profits and income of the enterprise 

shall for any year of assessment be charged at the rate of 15%.

 Deferred tax

 Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary 

differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets 

and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting 

purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable 

temporary differences, except:

Notes to the Financial Statements
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of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not  

a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,  

affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint  

ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary  

differences can be controlled and it is probable that the   

temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax  

losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be  

available against which the deductible temporary differences,  

and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax  

losses can be utilised, except:

temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an  

asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business   

combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither  

the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

 

with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in  

joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the  

extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will  

reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be 

available against which the temporary differences can be 

utilised.

 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each 

reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 

probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow 

all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised 

deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are 

recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future 

taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that 

are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the 

liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

 Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss 

is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are 

recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other 

comprehensive income or directly in equity. Deferred tax assets and 

deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists 

to set off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities 

and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the 

same taxation authority. Tax benefits acquired as part of a business 

combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition 

at that date, would be recognised subsequently if new information 

about facts and circumstances changed. The adjustment would 

either be treated as a reduction to goodwill (as long as it does not 

exceed goodwill) if it is incurred during the measurement period or 

in profit or loss.

 Tax on Dividend

 Tax on dividend income from subsidiaries is recognized as an 

expense in the Consolidated Income Statement.

2.2.4 Intangible Assets

  Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial 

recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a 

business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition. 

Following the initial recognition of the intangible assets, the cost 

model is applied requiring the assets to be carried at cost less any 

accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. 
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Internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalised 

development costs are not capitalised and expenditure is reflected 

in the income statement in the year in which the expenditure is 

incurred.

 Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful 

economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is 

an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The 

amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible 

asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial 

year end. 

 Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of 

consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset 

is accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, 

as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. 

The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives 

is recognised in the income statement in the expense category 

consistent with the function/nature of the intangible asset. 

Amortisation was commenced when the assets were available for use.

 Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for 

impairment annually either individually or at the cash generating 

unit level. Such intangibles are not amortised. The useful life of 

an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to 

determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be 

supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from 

indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

 Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are 

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and 

the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income 

statement when the asset is derecognised.

2.2.5 Financial instruments – initial recognition and subsequent 

measurement

i)  Financial Assets

 Initial Recognition and Measurement

 Financial assets within the scope of LKAS 39 are classified 

as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans 

and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-

sale financial assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging 

instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group 

determines the classification of its financial assets at initial 

recognition.

 All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus 

transaction costs, except in the case of financial assets 

recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

 Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery 

of assets within a time frame established by regulation or 

convention in the market place (regular way trades) are 

recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group 

commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

 The Group’s financial assets include cash and short-term 

deposits, trade and other receivables, loans and other 

receivables, quoted and unquoted financial instruments and 

derivative financial instruments.

 Subsequent Measurement

 The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on 

their classification as described below:

a)  Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include 

financial assets held for trading and financial assets designated 

Notes to the Financial Statements
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upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are 

acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near 

term. 

 Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are carried 

in the statement of financial position at fair value with net 

changes in fair value recognised in finance costs in the income 

statement. Financial assets designated upon initial recognition 

at fair value through profit and loss are designated at their initial 

recognition date and only if the criteria under LKAS 39 are 

satisfied. The Group has not designated any financial assets at 

fair value through profit or loss.

 The Group evaluates its financial assets held for trading, other 

than derivatives, to determine whether the intention to sell them 

in the near term is still appropriate. When in rare circumstances 

the Group is unable to trade these financial assets due to 

inactive markets and management’s intention to sell them in the 

foreseeable future significantly changes, the Group may elect 

to reclassify these financial assets. The reclassification to loans 

and receivables, available-for-sale or held to maturity depends 

on the nature of the asset. This evaluation does not affect any 

financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss 

using the fair value option at designation, these instruments 

cannot be reclassified after initial recognition.

b)  Loans and Receivables

 Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets 

with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an 

active market. After initial measurement, such financial assets 

are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR 

method, less impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by 

taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition 

and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The 

EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the income 

statement. The losses arising from impairment are recognised 

in the income statement in finance costs for loans and in cost of 

sales or other operating expenses for receivables.

c) Held-to-Maturity Investments

 Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable 

payments and fixed maturities are classified as held-to maturity 

when the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold 

them to maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity 

investments are measured at amortised cost using the EIR, less 

impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account 

any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that 

are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included 

in finance income in the income statement. The losses arising 

from impairment are recognised in the income statement in 

finance costs.

d)  Available-for-Sale Financial Investments

 Available-for-sale financial investments include equity 

investments and debt securities. Equity investments classified 

as available-for-sale are those that are neither classified as held 

for trading nor designated at fair value through profit or loss. 

Debt securities in this category are those that are intended to 

be held for an indefinite period of time and that may be sold in 

response to needs for liquidity or in response to changes in the 

market conditions.

 After initial measurement, available-for-sale financial 

investments are subsequently measured at fair value with 

unrealised gains or losses recognised as other comprehensive 

income in the available-for-sale reserve until the investment 

is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss 

is recognised in other operating income, or the investment 

is determined to be impaired, when the cumulative loss is 

reclassified from the available-for sale reserve to the income 

statement in finance costs. Interest earned whilst holding 
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available-for-sale financial investments is reported as interest 

income using the EIR method.

 The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell 

its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term is still 

appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable 

to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets and 

management’s intention to do so significantly changes in the 

foreseeable future, the Group may elect to reclassify these 

financial assets. Reclassification to loans and receivables is 

permitted when the financial assets meet the definition of loans 

and receivables and the Group has the intent and ability to 

hold these assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity. 

Reclassification to the held-to-maturity category is permitted 

only when the entity has the ability and intention to hold the 

financial asset accordingly.

 For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-

sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the date of 

reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any 

previous gain or loss on the asset that has been recognised 

in equity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life 

of the investment using the EIR. Any difference between the 

new amortised cost and the maturity amount is also amortised 

over the remaining life of the asset using the EIR. If the asset 

is subsequently determined to be impaired, then the amount 

recorded in equity is reclassified to the income statement.

 Derecognition

 A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset 

or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised 

when:

expired.

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the   

received cash flows in full without material delay to a third   

party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either 

(a)  The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and 

rewards of the asset, or

(b)  The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all 

the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control 

of the asset.

 When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows 

from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, 

it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and 

rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor 

retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, 

nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to 

the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset. In 

that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The 

transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a 

basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has 

retained.

 Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over 

the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original 

carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of 

consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

ii) Impairment of Financial Assets

 The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there 

is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group 

of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group 

of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, 

there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one 
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or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition 

of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has 

an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial 

asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably 

estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that 

the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant 

financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal 

payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy 

or other financial reorganisation and when observable data 

indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated 

future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic 

conditions that correlate with defaults.

 Financial assets carried at amortised cost

 For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first 

assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists 

individually for financial assets that are individually significant, 

or collectively for financial assets that are not individually 

significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence 

of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial 

asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a 

group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics 

and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that 

are individually assessed for impairment and for which an 

impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not 

included in a collective assessment of impairment.

 If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been 

incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference 

between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of 

estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit 

losses that have not yet been incurred). The present value of 

the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial 

asset’s original effective interest rate. If a loan has a variable 

interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment 

loss is the current EIR.

 The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of 

an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised 

in the income statement. Interest income continues to be 

accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using 

the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for 

the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The interest 

income is recorded as part of finance income in the income 

statement. Loans together with the associated allowance are 

written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery 

and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred 

to the Group. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the 

estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of 

an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the 

previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced 

by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later 

recovered, the recovery is credited to finance costs in the 

income statement.

 Available-for-Sale Financial Investments

 For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses 

at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that 

an investment or a group of investments is impaired. In the case 

of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, objective 

evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline in 

the fair value of the investment below its cost. ‘Significant’ 

is evaluated against the original cost of the investment and 

‘prolonged’ against the period in which the fair value has been 

below its original cost. When there is evidence of impairment, 

the cumulative loss – measured as the difference between the 

acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment 

loss on that investment previously recognised in the income 

statement – is removed from other comprehensive income 

and recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses 

on equity investments are not reversed through the income 

statement;
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 Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised 

directly in other comprehensive income.

 In the case of debt instruments classified as available-for-

sale, impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as 

financial assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount 

recorded for impairment is the cumulative loss measured as 

the difference between the amortised cost and the current fair 

value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously 

recognised in the income statement.

 Future interest income continues to be accrued based on the 

reduced carrying amount of the asset, using the rate of interest 

used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of 

measuring the impairment loss. The interest income is recorded 

as part of finance income. If, in a subsequent year, the fair 

value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can be 

objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment 

loss was recognised in the income statement, the impairment 

loss is reversed through the income statement.

iii) Financial Liabilities

 Initial Recognition and Measurement

 Financial liabilities within the scope of LKAS 39 are classified 

as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans 

and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging 

instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group 

determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial 

recognition. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at 

fair value plus, in the case of loans and borrowings, directly 

attributable transaction costs. 

 The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other 

payables, bank overdrafts and loans and borrowings.

 Subsequent Measurement

 The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their 

classification as described below:

 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include 

financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities 

designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through 

profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for 

trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near 

term. This category includes derivative financial instruments 

entered into by the Group that are not designated as hedging 

instruments in hedge relationships as defined by LKAS 39. 

Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held 

for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging 

instruments.

 Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in 

the income statement. 

 Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair 

value through profit and loss so designated at the initial date 

of recognition, and only if criteria of LKAS 39 are satisfied. The 

Group has not designated any financial liability as at fair value 

through profit or loss.

 Loans and Borrowings

 After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings 

are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR 

method. Gains and losses are recognised in the income 

statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well as 

through the EIR amortisation process.

 

 Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any 

discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are 

an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in 

finance costs in the income statement.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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 Derecognition

 A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under 

the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an 

existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 

lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an 

existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange 

or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original 

liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in 

the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income 

statement.

iv)  Offsetting of Financial Instruments

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net 

amount reported in the consolidated statement of financial 

position if, and only if:

recognised amounts And

assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

v) Fair value of Financial Instruments

 The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active 

markets at each reporting date is determined by reference to 

quoted market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for 

long positions and ask price for short positions), without any 

deduction for transaction costs.

 

 For financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair 

value is determined using appropriate valuation techniques. 

Such techniques may include:

substantially the same.

 An analysis of fair values of financial instruments and further 

details as to how they are measured are provided in the 

financial statements.

2.2.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents

 Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash in hand, demand 

deposits and short term highly liquid investments, readily 

convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant 

risk of changes in value.

 For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents 

consist of cash in hand and deposits in banks net of outstanding 

bank overdrafts – (interest free). Investments with short maturities 

i.e. three months or less from the date of acquisition are also treated 

as cash equivalents.

2.2.7 Property, Plant and Equipment

 Cost

 Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such 

cost includes the cost of replacing component parts of the 

property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term 

construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When 

significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to 

be replaced at intervals, the Group derecognises the replaced part, 

and recognises the new part with its own associated useful life 

and depreciation. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, 

its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and 

equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. 

All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the income 

statement as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for 

the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the 

cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision 
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are met. Refer to Significant accounting judgments, estimates 

and assumptions and Provisions for further information about the 

recorded decommissioning Provision.

 Depreciation

 Depreciation is calculated by using a straight-line method on the 

cost of all property, plant and equipment, other than freehold 

land, in order to write off such amounts over the estimated useful 

economic life of such assets.

 Civil Constructions over 40 years

 Plant & Machinery over 33 1/3 years

 Project Equipment over 05 years

 Tools & Accessories over 03 years

 Motor Bicycles over 03 years

 Motor Vehicles over 05 years

 Computers over 04 years

 Furniture, Fittings & Other Equipment over 10 years

 Generator over 10 years

 Web Development over 05 years

 Mobile Phones & Accessories over 02 years 

 An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part 

initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no 

future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. 

Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as 

the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 

amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the 

asset is derecognised. 

 The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of 

depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted 

prospectively, if appropriate.

2.2.8 Leases

 The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a 

lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception 

date, whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the 

use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right 

to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an 

arrangement. 

 

 For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2011, the date of 

inception is deemed to be 1 April 2011 in accordance with the 

SLFRS 1.

 Group as a Lessee

 Finance leases which transfer to the Group substantially all the 

risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item, are 

capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of 

the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum 

lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance 

charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a 

constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. 

Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the income 

statement.

 A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. 

However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Group will 

obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is 

depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset 

and the lease term.

 Operating lease payments are recognised as an operating expense 

in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Notes to the Financial Statements



Annual Report 2013/14            101               

 Group as a lessor

 Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all 

the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as 

operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating an 

operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased 

asset and recognised over the lease term on the same bases as 

rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the 

period in which they are earned.

2.2.9  Borrowing Costs

 Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction 

or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period 

of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as 

part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs 

are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of 

interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the 

borrowing of funds.

2.2.10 Provisions 

 Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation 

(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, where it is 

probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the 

Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, 

the reimbursement is recognised as a separate assets but only 

when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating 

to any provision is presented in the income statement net of any 

reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, 

provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash 

flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of 

the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific 

to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the 

provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance 

expense. 

2.2.11  Retirement Benefit Obligations

a)  Defined Benefit Plan – Gratuity 

 A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other 

than a defined contribution plan. The liability recognised in the 

Financial Statements in respect of defined benefit plan is the 

present value of the defined benefit obligation at the Reporting 

date. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually 

using the projected unit credit method. The present value of 

the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the 

estimated future cash flows using the interest rates that are 

denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, 

and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms 

of the related liability. Actuarial gains and losses arising from 

experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions 

are recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in 

which they arise. Actuarial gains & losses recognised in other 

comprehensive income are recognised immediately in retained 

earnings and are not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service 

costs are recognised immediately in Income Statement. 

 

 The provision has been made for retirement gratuities from 

the first year of service for all employees, in conformity with 

LKAS 19- ‘Employee Benefits’. However, under the Payment of 

Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983, the liability to an employee arises 

only on completion of 5 years of continued service.

 The Liability is not externally funded.

 The key assumptions used in determining the retirement benefit 

obligations are as follows.

 Discount Rate 10.61% 

 Expected Salary Increment Rate 10%

 Staff Turnover Rate 8.6% Up to age 50 & 

  there after Zero 

 Normal Retirement Age 55 Years
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b) Defined Contribution Plans – Employees’ Provident Fund & 

Employees’ Trust Fund

 Employees are eligible for Employees’ Provident Fund 

Contributions and Employees’ Trust Fund Contributions in line 

with the respective statutes and regulations. The Company 

contributes 12% and 3% of gross emoluments of employees 

to Employees’ Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund 

respectively.

2.2.12  Impairment of Non- Financial Assets

 The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is 

an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication 

exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, 

the Company makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount. 

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-

generating unit’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use 

and is determined for an individual asset or cash-generating unit, 

unless the asset or cash-generating unit does not generate cash 

inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets 

or cash-generating units. Where the carrying amount of an asset 

exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired 

and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in 

use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present 

value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to 

the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate 

valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated 

by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded 

subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

 Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the 

Statement of Income in those expense categories consistent with 

the function of the impaired asset, except for property previously 

revalued where the revaluation was taken to equity. In this case the 

impairment is also recognised in equity up to the amount of any 

previous revaluation.

 For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each 

reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously 

recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may 

have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company makes 

an estimate of recoverable amount. A previously recognised 

impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in 

the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount 

since the last impairment loss was recognised. If that is the case 

the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable 

amount. That increased amount cannot ‘’exceed’’ the carrying 

amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had 

no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. 

Such reversal is recognised in the income statement unless the 

asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is 

treated as a revaluation increase. Impairment losses recognised in 

relation to goodwill are not reversed for subsequent increases in its 

recoverable amount.

 The following criteria are also applied in assessing impairment of 

specific assets:

 

 Goodwill

 Goodwill is reviewed for impairment, annually or more frequently if 

events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value 

may be impaired.

 Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable 

amount of the cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating 

units), to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount 

of the cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) is 

less than the carrying amount of the cash-generating unit (or group 

of cash-generating units) to which goodwill has been allocated, 

an impairment loss is recognised. Impairment losses relating to 

Goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods. 

Notes to the Financial Statements
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 Intangible Assets

 Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for 

impairment annually either individually or at the cash generating unit 

level, as appropriate.

2.2.13  Income Statement

 Revenue Recognition

 Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the 

economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue 

and associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably 

measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 

consideration received or receivable net of trade discounts. The 

following specific criteria are used for the purpose of recognition of 

revenue. 

a) Sale of Goods

 Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the 

significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have 

passed to buyer with the Company retaining neither continuing 

managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with 

ownership, nor an effective control over the goods sold.

b) Rendering of Services

 Revenue from rendering of services is recognised in the 

accounting period in which the services are rendered or 

performed.

c) Interest Income

 For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and 

interest bearing financial assets classified as available for sale, 

interest income or expense is recorded using the effective interest 

rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated 

future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the 

financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to 

the net carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. Interest 

income is included in finance income in the income statement.

d) Dividends

 Revenue is recognized when the group’s right to receive the 

payment is established, which is generally when shareholders 

approve the dividend.

e) Rental Income

 Rental income is recognized on an accrual basis. 

 

f) Gains and Losses

 Net gains and losses of a revenue nature on the disposal of 

Property, Plant & Equipment and other non current assets 

including investments are accounted for in the income 

statement, after deducting from proceeds on disposal, the 

carrying amount of the assets and related selling expenses. On 

the disposal of revalued Property, Plant and Equipment, the 

amount remaining in the Revaluation Reserve, relating to that 

particular asset is transferred directly to Retained Earnings. 

 Gains and losses arising from activities incidental to the main 

revenue generating activities and those arising from a group 

of similar transactions which are not material, are aggregated, 

reported and presented on a net basis.

g) Other Income

 Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.

2.2.14 Expenditure Recognition

a) Expenses are recognised in the Income Statement on the 

basis of a direct association between the cost incurred and the 

earning of specific items of income. All expenditure incurred 

in the running of the business and in maintaining the Property, 

Plant & Equipment in a state of efficiency has been charged to 

income in arriving at the Profit / (Loss) for the year.
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b) For the purpose of presentation of Statement of Income the 

directors are of the opinion that function of expenses method 

presents fairly the elements of the Company’s performance, 

and hence such presentation method is adopted.

2.3 Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates &   

 Assumptions

 The preparation of the financial statements of the group require 

the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions, 

which may affect the amounts of income, expenditure, assets , 

liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the 

reporting period. In the process of applying the group’s accounting 

policies, the key assumptions made relating to the future and 

the sources of estimation at the reporting date together with the 

related judgments that have a significant risk of causing a material 

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within 

the next financial year are discussed below.

a)  Defined Benefit Plans

 The cost of the retirement benefit plan of employees is 

determined using an actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation 

is based on assumptions concerning the rate of interest, rate 

of salary increase, special premium, retirement age and going 

concern of the Company. Due to the long term nature of the 

plan, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty. 

b) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

 An impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or 

cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which 

is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in 

use (VIU). The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based 

on available data from an active market, in an arm’s length 

transaction, of similar assets or observable market prices less 

incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use 

calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model.

c) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

 Where the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities 

recorded in the statement of financial position cannot be 

derived from active markets, their fair value is determined using 

valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow model. 

The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets 

where possible. Where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment 

is required in establishing fair values. The judgments include 

considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and 

volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could 

affect the reported fair value of financial instruments .

2.4  Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS / LKAS)   

 Issued but not yet effective

 The following SLFRS have been issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of Sri Lanka that have an effective date in the future 

and have not been applied in preparing these financial statements. 

Those SLFRS will have an effect on the accounting policies 

currently adopted by the Company and may have an impact on the 

future financial statements.

Measurement

 SLFRS 9, as issued reflects the first phase of work on 

replacement of LKAS 39 and applies to classification and 

measurement of financial assets and liabilities. This standard 

was originally effective for annual periods commencing on or 

after 01 January 2015. However, the original effective date 

has been deferred and revised effective date is yet to be 

announced.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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 SLFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance under SLFRS 

for all fair value measurements. This standard will be effective 

for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2014. 

However use of fair value measurement principles contained in 

this standard are currently recommended.

effective for annual periods commencing on or after 01 January 

2014.

 SLFRS 10 – Consolidated Financial Statements

 SLFRS 11 – Joint Arrangements

 SLFRS 12 – Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 

 The above package of three standards will impact the recognition, 

measurement and disclosures aspects currently contained in LKAS 

27-Consolidated and separate financial statements, LKAS 28- 

Investments in associates , LKAS 31-Interest in joint ventures and 

SIC-12 and SIC 13 which are on consolidation of special purpose 

entities(SPEs) and jointly controlled entities respectively.

 Establishing a single control model that applies to all entities 

including SPEs and removal of the option to proportionate 

consolidate jointly controlled entities are the significant changes 

introduced under SLFRS 10 and SLFRS 11 respectively.

 SLFRS 12, establishes a single standard on disclosures related 

to interests in other entities. This incorporates new disclosures as 

well as disclosures currently required under LKAS 27, LKAS 28 and 

LKAS 31.

 The Group will adopt these standards when they become effective. 

Pending the completion of detailed review, the financial impact 

is not reasonably estimable as at the date of publication of these 

financial statements.
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3. Property, Plant & Equipment
 Company 

 Balance Additions Disposals/ Balance

 As at for the Transfers As at

 01.04.2013 Year  31.03.2014

Gross Carrying Amounts At Cost  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

  

Free Hold Land 150,000,000 - - 150,000,000 

Civil Constructions 530,938,434 - - 530,938,434 

Plant & Machinery 577,692,396 - - 577,692,396 

Project Equipment 886,411 232,000 - 1,118,411 

Tools & Accessories 2,720,114 - - 2,720,114 

Motor Vehicles - - 8,758,500 8,758,500 

Motor Bicycles 600,258 - (62,349) 537,909 

Furniture & Fittings 10,617,948 1,158,342 (720,839) 11,055,451 

Computers 3,454,369 354,583 (33,300) 3,775,652 

Office Equipments 1,690,203 55,485 (596,225) 1,149,463 

Fire Extinguisher 524,600 - - 524,600 

Generator 1,246,000 - - 1,246,000 

Site Fixtures & Fittings 4,148,354 - - 4,148,354 

Web Development 1,888,305 - - 1,888,305 

 1,286,407,392 1,800,411 7,345,787 1,295,553,590 

   

Assets on Finance Lease   

Motor Vehicle 8,758,500 - (8,758,500) - 

   

Total 1,295,165,892 1,800,411 (1,412,713) 1,295,553,590 
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3. Property, Plant & Equipment 
 Company

 Balance Charge for Disposals/ Balance

 As at the Year/ Transfers As at

 01.04.2013 Transfers  31.03.2014

Depreciation At Cost  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Civil Constructions 118,273,586 13,273,461 - 131,547,047 

Plant & Machinery 151,865,598 17,330,772 - 169,196,370 

Project Equipment 584,490 136,722 - 721,212 

Tools & Accessories 2,636,307 80,476 - 2,716,783 

Motor Vehicles - - 8,758,500 8,758,500 

Motor Bicycles 421,909 101,207 (62,349) 460,767 

Furniture & Fittings 5,501,179 1,049,528 (605,108) 5,945,599 

Computers 2,510,096 485,050 (22,497) 2,972,650 

Office Equipments 676,380 138,402 (328,297) 486,484 

Fire Extinguisher 386,680 52,460 - 439,140 

Site Fixtures & Fittings 3,805,479 342,875 - 4,148,354 

Generator 761,517 124,600 - 886,116 

Web Development 831,478 250,699 - 1,082,177 

 288,254,696 33,366,253 7,740,249 329,361,198 

   

Assets on Finance Lease   

Motor Vehicle 7,444,724 1,313,776 (8,758,500) - 

 

Total 295,699,420 34,680,029 (1,018,251) 329,361,198

   

Carrying Amount 999,466,472   966,192,392
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3. Property, Plant & Equipment (Contd.)
 Group

 Balance Additions (Disposals)/ Balance

 As at for the Transfers As at

 01.04.2013 Year  31.03.2014

Gross Carrying Amounts At Cost Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Free Hold Land 175,804,857 158,062 - 175,962,919 

Civil Constructions 1,710,903,662 5,439,828 (47,051) 1,716,296,439 

Plant & Machinery 1,084,151,459 - - 1,084,151,459 

Project Equipment 886,411 232,000 - 1,118,411 

Tools & Accessories 4,688,799 455,396 (69,888) 5,074,307 

Motor Vehicles 12,025,415 - 8,758,500 20,783,915 

Motor Bicycles 1,660,738 151,040 (276,229) 1,535,549 

Furniture & Fittings 11,340,330 1,442,391 (763,739) 12,018,982 

Computers 4,315,769 387,433 (58,550) 4,644,652 

Office Equipments 2,646,637 277,646 (596,225) 2,328,058 

Fire Extinguisher 840,625 118,810 - 959,435 

Generator 2,039,000 - - 2,039,000 

Site Fixtures & Fittings 4,148,354 - - 4,148,354 

Web Development 1,888,305 - - 1,888,305 

Mobile Phones & Accessories - 78,095 - 78,095 

 3,017,340,361 8,740,702 6,946,818 3,033,027,880 

Assets on Finance Lease

Motor Vehicle 19,700,963 - (8,758,500) 10,942,463 

Total 3,037,041,324 8,740,702 (1,811,682) 3,043,970,343 

Capital Work-in-Progress Balance Additions Disposals/ Balance

 As at for the Transfers As at

 01.04.2013 Year  31.03.2014

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Civil Constructions - 6,609,113 - 6,609,113 

Total - 6,609,113 - 6,609,113 

Notes to the Financial Statements
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3. Property, Plant & Equipment
 Group

 Balance Charge for (Disposals)/ Balance

 As at the year/ Transfers As at

Depreciation At Cost 01.04.2013 Transfers  31.03.2014

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Civil Constructions 152,788,966 42,844,752 (47,051) 195,586,667 

Plant & Machinery 170,061,662 32,524,544 - 202,586,206 

Project Equipment 584,490 136,722 - 721,212 

Tools & Accessories 3,599,299 523,847 (13,588) 4,109,558 

Motor Vehicles 5,168,002 2,912,883 8,758,500 16,839,385 

Motor Bicycles 1,384,287 425,363 (276,229) 1,533,421 

Furniture & Fittings 5,733,319 1,139,396 (620,560) 6,252,155 

Computers 3,007,359 705,569 (29,841) 3,683,087 

Office Equipments 809,455 251,209 (328,297) 732,366 

Fire Extinguisher 430,625 84,062 - 514,687 

Site Fixtures & Fittings 3,805,479 342,875 - 4,148,354 

Generator 805,725 203,900 - 1,009,625 

Web Development 831,478 250,699 - 1,082,176 

Mobile Phones & Accessories - 16,947 - 16,947 

 349,010,143 82,362,768 7,442,934 438,815,845 

Assets on Finance Lease

Motor Vehicle 11,330,429 2,994,468 (8,758,500) 5,566,397 

Total 360,340,572 85,357,236 (1,315,566) 444,382,242

 

Carrying Amount 2,676,700,753   2,606,197,214
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4. Investments 
  Company Group

As at 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

Non Current Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Investment in Equity Securities (Quoted)

The Fortress Resorts PLC 78,914,220 89,001,000 78,914,220 89,001,000 

 78,914,220 89,001,000 78,914,220 89,001,000 

Investment in Equity Securities (Un -Quoted)

Investment in Subsidiary (Holding 87.2%) 821,619,980 821,619,980 - - 

 900,534,200 910,620,980 78,914,220 89,001,000 

Current

Investment in Fixed Deposits 49,423,721 9,922,313 177,579,709 98,816,128 

Repo 28,808,467 22,815,000 62,114,315 44,680,148 

 78,232,188 32,737,313 239,694,024 143,496,276 

5. Intangible Asset - Right to Generate Hydropower

 Company Group

As at 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Cost

Gross carrying amount B/F 24,000,000 24,000,000 179,350,000 179,350,000 

Gross carrying amount C/F 24,000,000 24,000,000 179,350,000 179,350,000 

Amortisation

Accumulated amortisation B/F 14,400,000 12,800,000 26,531,245 14,574,582 

Amortization for the period 1,600,000 1,600,000 11,956,663 11,956,663 

Accumulated amortisation C/F 16,000,000 14,400,000 38,487,908 26,531,245 

Net carrying amount at the end of the period 8,000,000 9,600,000 140,862,092 152,818,755 

The above balance represents amount paid to purchase an exclusive right to generate hydro electric power. Company amortise this right over 15 years 

on a straight line basis beginning from the year of commercial operations.
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6. Deposit on Leasehold Land
 Group

As at 31 March 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. 

At the Beginning of the year 4,500,000 4,500,000 

At the End of the year 4,500,000 4,500,000 

The above balance represents refundable security deposit paid to the Janatha Estate Development Board in respect of Land obtained on a operating 

lease basis for a period of 30 years subject to review the rental amendment at the laps of every 05 years.

7. Trade and Other Receivables 

As at 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Advances & Pre Payments 6,506,920 10,173,074 11,771,291 16,526,124

Trade Receivable 22,065,716 28,964,560 68,125,907 73,029,774

Staff Debtors 2,295,351 2,504,011 3,455,816 3,662,723

Interest Receivable 1,161,740 273,666 4,474,017 2,685,671

 32,029,726 41,915,311 87,827,031 95,904,292

8. Amount Due From Related Parties

     

 Relationship Company Group

As at 31 March  2014 2013 2014 2013

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Country Energy (Pvt) Ltd

 - Kiriwaneliya MHPP Subsidiary Company 697,483 3,247,173 - -

 - Denewaka Ganga MHPP Subsidiary Company 2,036,745 1,973,672 - -

Alternate Power Systems (Pvt) Ltd  Related Company 3,980,742 17,125,128 3,980,742 17,125,128

Vallibel Plantation (Pvt) Ltd Related Company - - - 1,541,084

  6,714,970 22,345,973 3,980,742 18,666,212
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9. Stated Capital
 Company Group

As at 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

Issued and Fully Paid Number of Shares

Ordinary Shares 747,109,731 747,109,731 747,109,731 747,109,731

Value of Issued and Fully Paid Shares (Rs.) 

Ordinary Shares 1,174,365,278 1,174,365,278 1,174,365,278 1,174,365,278

10. Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings 
 

Company Long Term Loan Finance Leases Bank Overdraft Total 

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Balance as at 31 March 2013 (Note 10.1.1) (Note 10.1.2) 

Repayable within one year from year-end 63,365,626 2,134,198 3,398,415 68,898,239 

Repayable between 2 and 5 years from year-end 15,254,231 - - 15,254,231 

 78,619,857 2,134,198 3,398,415 84,152,470 

Balance as at 31 March 2014 

Repayable within one year from year-end 15,254,231 - - 15,254,231 

Repayable between 2 and 5 years from year-end - - - - 

 15,254,231 - - 15,254,231 

 

Group Long Term Loan Finance Leases Bank Overdraft Total 

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

 

Balance as at 31 March 2013 (Note 10.2.1) (Note 10.2.2) 

Repayable within one year from year-end 218,932,292 4,354,796 5,295,913 228,583,001 

Repayable between 2 and 5 years from year-end 784,480,896 2,779,647 - 787,260,543 

Repayable later 5 years from year-end 157,403,329 - - 157,403,329 

 1,160,816,517 7,134,443 5,295,913 1,173,246,873 

Balance as at 31 March 2014 

Repayable within one year from year-end 184,580,936 2,080,727 2,636,076 189,297,739 

Repayable between 2 and 5 years from year-end 757,303,248 698,920 - 758,002,168 

Repayable later 5 years from year-end - - - - 

 941,884,184 2,779,647 2,636,076 947,299,907
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10.1.1 Long-Term Loans 
 Company

As at 31 March DFCC 2014 2013

 Rs.  Rs. Rs. 

At the beginning of the year 78,619,857 78,619,857 148,556,900 

Repayments during the year (63,365,626) (63,365,626) (69,937,043)

At the end of the year 15,254,231 15,254,231 78,619,857 

Analysis of Long-Term Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings by Year of Payment

Repayable within one year from year-end 15,254,231 15,254,231 63,365,626 

Repayable between 2 and 5 years from year-end - - 15,254,231 

  15,254,231 15,254,231 78,619,857 

10.1.2 Finance Lease

 Company

As at 31 March LB Finance PLC 2014 2013

  Rs. Rs. Rs. 

At the beginning of the year 2,134,198 2,134,198 4,714,990 

Repayments during the year (2,134,198) (2,134,198) (2,580,792)

Obtained during the year - - - 

At the end of the year - - 2,134,198 

Gross Liability - - 2,310,314 

Finance Charges allocated to future period - - (176,116)

Net Liability - - 2,134,198 

Analysis of Long-Term Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings by Year of Payment

Repayable within one year from year-end - - 2,134,198 

Repayable between 2 and 5 years from year-end - - 

  - - 2,134,198 
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Notes to the Financial Statements

10. Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings (Contd.)
10.2.1 Long-Term Loans 

 Group

As at 31 March DFCC HNB Commercial Bank 2014 2013

   of Ceylon PLC

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

At the beginning of the year 502,459,298 428,962,219 229,395,000 1,160,816,517 1,276,744,653 

Repayments during the year (126,438,998) (62,753,335) (29,740,000) (218,932,333) (146,740,384)

Obtained during the year - - - - 30,812,248 

At the end of the year 376,020,300 366,208,884 199,655,000 941,884,184 1,160,816,517 

Analysis of Long-Term Interest Bearing Loans

 and Borrowings by Year of Payment

Repayable within one year from year-end 82,967,603 67,233,333 34,380,000 184,580,936 218,932,292 

Repayable between 2 and 5 years from year-end 293,052,694 298,975,554 165,275,000 757,303,248 784,480,896 

Repayable later 5 years from year-end - - - - 157,403,329 

  376,020,297 366,208,887 199,655,000 941,884,184 1,160,816,517 

10.2.2 Finance Lease

 Group

As at 31 March LB Finance PLC HNB 2014 2013

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

At the beginning of the year 4,839,213 2,295,230 7,134,443 11,639,504 

Repayments during the year (3,605,273) (749,523) (4,354,796) (4,505,061)

Obtained during the year - - - - 

At the end of the year 1,233,940 1,545,707 2,779,647 7,134,443 

Gross Liability 1,283,706 1,701,735 2,985,441 7,979,783 

Finance Charges allocated to future period (49,766) (156,028) (205,794) (845,340)

Net Liability 1,233,940 1,545,707 2,779,647 7,134,443 

Analysis of Long-Term Interest Bearing Loans

 and Borrowings by Year of Payment

Repayable within one year from year-end 1,233,940 846,787 2,080,727 4,354,796 

Repayable between 2 and 5 years from year-end - 698,920 698,920 2,779,647 

  1,233,940 1,545,707 2,779,647 7,134,443
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10.3 Details of Long Term Loans - Group 

     

Lender  Approved Facility  Purpose  Repayment Terms  Security 

Company

Subsidiary - Country Energy (Pvt) Ltd. (CEPL)



116               Vallibel Power Erathna PLC

Lender  Approved Facility  Purpose  Repayment Terms  Security 

10. Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings (Contd.)
10.3 Details of Long Term Loans - Group

Notes to the Financial Statements
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11 Retirement Benefit Obligation
 Company Group 

As at 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

At the beginning of the year 7,828,903 5,886,213 9,713,630 7,116,346

Current Service cost 1,209,714 1,176,238 1,830,496 1,806,245

Interest cost 951,212 715,175 1,180,206 864,636

Actuarial (gain)/loss (316,881) 220,643 (409,445) 289,581

  9,672,948 7,998,269 12,314,887 10,076,808

Benefit paid (109,597) (295,532) (180,877) (440,151)

Transfers (504,849) 126,167 (504,849) 76,974

At the end of the year 9,058,502 7,828,903 11,629,161 9,713,631

 

The weighted average duration of the Defined Benefit Plan Obligation of the Company and Subsidiary at the end of the reporting period is 7.24 years 

and 11.44 years respectively. 
 
The following payments are expected from the Defined Benefit Plan Obligation in future years.
 Company Group

 2014 2014

 Rs. Rs.

Within the next 12 months 1,035,270 1,148,300

Between 2 and 5 years 364,461 370,349

Beyond 5 years 7,658,771 10,110,512

  9,058,502 11,629,161

 
Sensitivity Analysis 
Values appearing in the Financial Statements are very sensitive to the changes in financial and non-financial assumptions used. A sensitivity was 
carried out as follows:
 
Company  Rs. Rs. Rs.

A one percentage point change in the discount rate. +1% 0% -1% 
As at 31 March 2014  8,949,705 9,058,502 10,254,847
 
A one percentage point change in the salary increment rate. +1% 0% -1% 
As at 31 March 2014 10,274,803 9,058,502 8,921,477 

Group
A one percentage point change in the discount rate. +1% 0% -1%
 
As at 31 March 2014 11,263,038 11,629,161 13,131,077
 
A one percentage point change in the salary increment rate. +1% 0% -1% 
As at 31 March 2014 13,146,885 11,629,161 11,234,066



118               Vallibel Power Erathna PLC

12 Differed Tax Liability
 Company Group

As at 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

At the beginning of the year 72,397,610 73,529,327 72,397,610 73,529,327

Provision / (Reversal) for the year 13,290,924 (1,131,717) 13,290,924 (1,131,717)

At the end of the year 85,688,534 72,397,610 85,688,534 72,397,610

 

 As at 31 March  2014 2013 

 Temporary Tax Effect Temporary Tax Effect

 Difference  Difference

Company Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

 
As at 1 April 723,976,100 72,397,610 735,293,270 73,529,327

Impact on changes in Tax rate - 14,479,522 - -

Amount originating/(reversing) during the year (9,904,981) (1,188,598) (11,317,170) (1,131,717)

As at 31 March 714,071,119 85,688,534 723,976,100 72,397,610

 

Temporary difference of Property, Plant and Equipment 723,129,621 86,775,555 731,805,003 73,180,500

Temporary difference of Retirement Benefit Obligation (9,058,502) (1,087,020) (7,828,903) (782,890)

 

As at 31 March 714,071,119 85,688,534 723,976,100 72,397,610

 As at 31 March  2014 2013 

 Temporary Tax Effect Temporary Tax Effect

 Difference  Difference 

Group Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

 
As at 1 April 723,976,100 72,397,610 735,293,270 73,529,327

Impact on changes in Tax rate - 14,479,522 - -

Amount originating / (reversing) during the year (9,904,981) (1,188,598) (11,317,170) (1,131,717)

As at 31 March 714,071,119 85,688,534 723,976,100 72,397,610 

Temporary difference of Property, Plant and Equipment 723,129,621 86,775,555 731,805,003 73,180,500

Temporary difference of Retirement Benefit Obligation (9,058,502) (1,087,020) (7,828,903) (782,890)

As at 31 March 714,071,119 85,688,534 723,976,100 72,397,610

Notes to the Financial Statements
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13 Trade and Other Payables
 Company Group

As at 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Accrued Expenditure 2,366,557 2,708,731 4,781,778 10,593,238

Retention Money 77,662 77,662 1,869,509 2,301,363

Other Payable 12,645,457 6,582,410 16,041,451 7,303,001

  15,089,676 9,368,803 22,692,738 20,197,602

14 Revenue
 Company Group

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Sales from Electricity Generation:

Erathna MHPP 519,775,264 379,478,383 519,775,264 379,478,383

Denawaka Ganga MHPP - - 317,882,863 200,068,028

Kiriwaneliya MHPP - - 227,332,977 113,485,557

  519,775,264 379,478,383 1,064,991,104 693,031,968

Company and the subsidiary has entered into an agreement (Standardized Power Purchase Agreement) with the Ceylon Electricity Board to sell energy 

output generated from the power project. This agreement shall continue for a period of 15 years beginning on the commercial operations date. The 

commercial operations of the projects of the Group were started on 15th July 2004, 15 December 2011 and 14 February 2012 respectively. Further 

extension of this agreement will have to be agreed with the Ceylon Electricity Board after the expiry of the aforesaid 15 years. As per the Article 11 of 

the Standardized Power Purchase Agreement, Ceylon Electricity Board shall have the right of first refusal on terms identical to those offered by a third 

party to the Company, to purchase any electrical energy to be sold from the project. 
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15 Other Income 
 Company Group

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Profit on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipments 30,100 - 63,600 212,833 

Sundry Income - 490,700 - 490,700

Dividend Income 77,829,998 - - -

 77,860,098 490,700 63,600 703,533 

16 Finance Cost 
 Company Group

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Bank Charges & OD Interest 284,271 200,788 654,830 962,246

Lease Interest 153,804 851,208 617,234 1,610,966

Loan Interest 6,569,820 16,249,305 161,444,168 179,072,082

 7,007,896 17,301,301 162,716,232 181,645,294

17 Profit / (Loss) Before Taxation 
 Company Group

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Stated after Charging / (Crediting):

Directors’ Remuneration 5,094,444 4,877,778 5,094,444 4,877,778

Auditors’ Remuneration 556,600 506,000 754,250 685,685

Depreciation 34,680,029 35,168,079 85,357,236 85,285,342

Personnel Costs includes

 - Defined Benefit Plan Cost/(Reversal) 2,160,926 2,112,055 3,010,702 2,960,342

 - Defined Contribution Plan Costs - EPF & ETF 2,351,449 2,188,980 6,664,602 6,157,899

 - Staff Salaries 15,676,328 14,593,200 44,430,681 41,052,660

 - Other Staff Costs 7,257,154 6,929,160 21,916,829 21,324,801

18 Income Tax Expensesw
Pursuant to the supplementary agreement dated 08th October 2002 entered into with Board of Investment under section 17 of the Board of Investment 

Law, the Company is exempt from income tax arising from the business of the generation of hydropower, for a period of 10 years commencing from 

15th July 2004. After the expiration of the aforesaid period the provisions of the Inland Revenue Laws for the time being in force shall apply to the 

Company. However, other income is taxable at the applicable tax rate.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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Pursuant to the agreement entered into with the Board of Investment of Sri Lanka, the subsidiary is exempt from income tax for a period of 06 years 

reckoned from the year of assessment as may be determined by the Board. For the above purpose the year of assessment shall be reckoned from 

the year in which the enterprise commences to make profit in relation to its transactions in that year or any year of assessment not later than 02 years 

from the date of commencement of commercial operations of the enterprise, whichever year is earlier, as may be specified in a certificate issued by 

the Board. After the expiration of the aforesaid tax exemption period referred to in above, the profits and income of the enterprise shall for any year of 

assessment be charged at the rate of 15%. However, other income is taxed at the applicable tax rate.

 Company Group

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

18.1 Income Statement
(I) Current Tax Expense

Income tax on current year profit (Note 18.3) 2,826,712 3,397,076 8,504,740 9,297,028

Less-: Previous year over provision (11,396)  (11,396)

 2,815,316 3,397,076 8,493,344 9,297,028

(II) Deferred Tax Expense

Deferred Taxation Charge / ( Reversal ) (Note 12) 13,252,899 (1,109,653) 13,252,899 (1,109,653)

Tax charge reported in Income Statement 16,068,215 2,287,423 21,746,243 8,187,375

18.2 Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
Net gain/(loss) on actuarial gains and loss on

 defined Benefit Plans (Note 12) 38,026 (22,064) 38,026 (22,064)

Tax charge directly to other comprehensive income 38,026 (22,064) 38,026 (22,064)

18.3 Reconciliation between Current Tax Expense and the Product of Accounting Profit

 Company Group

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Net profit before tax 502,994,135 276,223,560 688,857,001 301,788,604

Add: Disallowable Expenses 40,620,731 40,973,535 105,129,529 104,457,637

Less: Allowable Expenses (24,911,997) (27,048,060) (318,146,529) (319,681,757)

Total Statutory Income 518,702,869 290,149,035 475,840,000 86,564,484

Tax exempt (profit)/loss from business (508,607,469) (278,016,621) (445,465,925) (53,360,814)

Taxable Income 10,095,400 12,132,414 30,374,075 33,203,670

Statutory income tax rate % 28% 28% 28% 28%

Income Tax 2,826,712 3,397,076 8,504,740 9,297,028

Income Tax Expense on Liable Income 2,826,712 3,397,076 8,504,740 9,297,028
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19 Earnings/(Loss) Per Share
Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number of 

ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic Earnings Per Share computations.

 Company Group

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Amounts Used as the Numerators:

Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders for basic

 Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 486,925,921 274,156,780 632,946,940 289,398,823 

Number of Ordinary Shares Used as Denominators:

Weighted Average number of Ordinary Shares in issue 747,109,731 747,109,731 747,109,731 747,109,731 

Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 0.65 0.37 0.85 0.39 

20 Dividends Paid During the Year
 Company Group

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

2013/2014 - Rs. 0.60 per share (2012/2013 - Rs. 0.25 per share )

 448,265,839 186,777,433 448,265,839 186,777,433 

 448,265,839 186,777,433 448,265,839 186,777,433 

21 Events Occurring After the Date of Statement of Financial Position.
 There have been no material events occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date that require adjustments or disclosure in the financial statements.

22 Commitments and Contingencies

Capital Expenditure Commitments

There are no capital commitments as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

Contingencies

There are no contingent liabilities exist as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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23 Related Party Disclosures        

The details of the significant related party disclosures are as follows.

23.1.1 Transactions with the Company 

 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013

Company Relationship Nature of Transaction Rs. Rs.

 

Country Energy (Pvt) Ltd. Subsidiary Operating Expenses incurred on behalf of CEPL  (23,395,691)  (21,036,780)

(CEPL) Company Operating Expenses incurred on behalf of the Company by CEPL  673,353  201,479 

Reimbursement of expenses by CEPL  25,208,955  7,817,386 

Funds Transferred to CEPL  -  (500,000)

Shares issued against the amount due from CEPL  -  154,299,980 

Dividend Received from CEPL  77,829,998  - 

Other Payments  -  (20,083)

 

LB Finance PLC Related Company Investment in Fixed Deposits  (140,750,764)  163,210,796 

Withdrawals of Fixed Deposits  150,673,077  (168,288,483)

Interest Received  1,464,345  9,380,198 

Lease Instalment Paid  (2,288,000)  (3,432,000)

 

Vallibel Finance PLC Related Company Investment in Fixed Deposits  (99,989,264)  - 

Withdrawals of Fixed Deposits  50,565,544  - 

Interest Received  3,772,139  - 

 

Vallibel Power Limited (VPL) Parent Company Operating Expenses incurred on behalf of VPL  (14,490)  (276,223)

Reimbursement by VPL  14,490  276,223 

 

Alternate Power Systems Related Company Operating Expenses incurred on behalf of APSL  (13,184,019)  (11,974,058)

(Pvt) Ltd ( APSL) Reimbursement by APSL  25,738,336  73,768 

Operating Expenses incurred on behalf of the Company by APSL  590,069  160,034 

 

The Kingsbury PLC Related Company Payments made to  Services obtained 330,000  -
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013

Company Relationship Nature of Transaction Rs. Rs.

LB Finance PLC Related Company Investment in Fixed Deposits  -  (24,161,921)

Withdrawals of Fixed Deposits  -  96,248,001 

Interest Received  11,490,301  17,807,100 

Lease Installment Paid  (1,711,608)  (1,711,608)

 

Vallibel Finance PLC Related Company Investment in Fixed Deposits  (82,000,000)  - 

Withdrawals of Fixed Deposits  55,000,000  - 

Interest Received  771,871  - 

 

Vallibel Plantation (Pvt) Ltd. Related Company Settlement of Inter Company Balance  1,541,084  - 

23.2 Transactions with the Key Management Personnel of the Company or parent and Key Management Personnel   

 Compensation      
 There were no transactions with the key management personnel of the Company other than management compensation of Rs.4,857,633/= (2013-

Rs.4,416,030/=) paid during the year.     

     

23.3 Related Party Transactions         

 There are no related party transactions other than those disclosed in Notes 4, 8, 10.1.2,10.2.2 & 23 to the Financial Statements.   

  

23.1.2 Transactions with the Subsidiary

Notes to the Financial Statements
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Statement of Value Addition

 Company   Group

  Rs.’000   Rs.’000 

Revenue  519,775    1,064,991 

Other Income  87,955    30,438 

  607,731    1,095,429 

Cost of material and services obtained  (45,192)    (79,152)

Value addition  562,539    1,016,277 

   

Value created with   %   %

Employees  27,446  4.9   75,943  7.5

Government of Sri Lanka  4,306  0.8   11,371  1.1

Shareholders  448,266  79.7   459,686  45.2

Lenders of Capital  7,008  1.2   162,716  16.0

Retained for future as Depreciation  36,280  6.4   97,314  9.6

Profit  38,660  6.9   207,425  20.4

Donation & Social Welfare Activities  573  0.1   1,822  0.2

  562,539  100.0   1,016,277  100.0

Company Group
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1 General     
 Stated Capital Rs.1,174,365,278 

 The number of shares representing the Stated Capital 747,109,731 

2 Stock Exchange Listing    
 Vallibel Power Erathna PLC, is a quoted public Company and the issued ordinary shares of which are listed in the Colombo Stock Exchange of Sri Lanka. 

3 Shares held by the Public was 13.97% as at 31st March 2014    

4 Distribution of Shareholding as at 31st March 2014
 

No. of Shares held  No. of   % of   Total   % of Total 

  Shareholders   Shareholders   Holding   Holding

 

  1   1,000   1,414   39.27   650,458   0.09 

  1,001   10,000   1,533   42.57   6,587,329   0.88 

  10,001   100,000   526   14.61   16,153,864   2.17 

  100,001   1,000,000   109   3.03   34,786,751   4.66 

   Over 1,000,000    19   0.52   688,931,329   92.20 

  Total   3,601   100.00   747,109,731   100.00 

5 Analysis of Shareholders as at 31st March 2014 

Category No. of   % of   Total   % of Total 

 Shareholders   Shareholders   Holding   Holding

 

Individuals   3,429   95.22   240,247,683   32.16 

Institutions  172   4.78   506,862,048   67.84 

Total 3,601   100.00   747,109,731   100.00 

    

Resident 3,565   99.00   579,418,303   77.56 

Non-resident  36   1.00   167,691,428   22.44 

Total  3,601   100.00   747,109,731   100.00 

Investor Information 
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6 Major Shareholders 

As at 31 March 2014 2013

Name of the Shareholder Number of  % of Issued Number of % of Issued 

  shares held Capital shares held Capital 

    

1 Vallibel Power Limited  299,425,830  40.08  299,425,830  40.08

2 Asia Energy Management Systems Inc   160,000,000  21.42  160,000,000  21.42

3 Mr. K D D Perera  144,812,225  19.38  144,812,225  19.38

4 Mr. K D A Perera  18,750,000  2.51  18,750,000  2.51

5 Mr. K D H Perera  18,750,000  2.51  18,750,000  2.51

6 AIA Insurance Lanka PLC A/C No. 07  10,286,175  1.38  11,239,875  1.50

7 Ms. K D C Samanthi  9,375,000  1.26  9,375,000  1.26

8 Employees Trust Fund Board  5,197,715  0.69  5,197,715  0.69

9 Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC / Metrocorp (Pvt) Ltd  3,740,124  0.50  1,258,868  0.17

10 Mr. B C Tay  3,000,000  0.40  3,000,000  0.40

11 DFCC Bank A/C 1  3,000,000  0.40  6,400,000  0.86

12 Mr. H A Van Starrex  2,450,000  0.33  -  -

13 Seylan Bank PLC - A/C No.03  1,791,864  0.24  2,328,300  0.31

14 Deutsche Bank Ag - Comtrust Equity Fund  1,677,959  0.22  2,253,422  0.30

15 Waldock Mackenzie Limited /Mr. C D Kohombanwickramage  1,621,300  0.22  1,065,500  0.14

16 NDB Aviva Wealth Management Ltd S/A Hatton National Bank PLC  1,538,409  0.21  3,206,655  0.43

17 Eagle Proprietary Investments Limited  1,259,704  0.17  -  -

18 Distilleries Company of Sri Lanka PLC A/C No. 01  1,155,024  0.15  1,003,024  0.14

19 Mr. D D Gunaratne  1,100,000  0.15  1,100,000  0.14

20 Mr. W K G N Perera  1,000,000  0.13  -  -

21 Mr. D P Pieris  1,000,000  0.13  -  -

   690,931,329  92.48  689,166,414  92.25

Others   56,178,402  7.52  57,943,317  7.75

Total   747,109,731   100.00  747,109,731  100.00

7 Share Trading Information   

  

  2013/14 2012/13 

 Highest (Rs.) 6.90  7.00 

 Lowest (Rs.) 5.30  4.50 

 Closing (Rs.) 5.60  5.60 

 Value of Shares Trades (Rs.) 257,072,859   162,856,478 

 No. of Shares Traded 42,987,474   27,552,781 

 No. of Trades  4,899   3,786 

8 Equity Information - Company   

  2013/14 2012/13

Earnings per share (Rs.) 0.67  0.37 

Dividend per share (Rs.) 0.60  0.25 

Net Asset Value per share (Rs.) 2.52  2.47 

Dividend Pay out Ratio 89.55% 67.57%
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 2013/14 2012/13 2011/12 2010/11 2009/10 2008/09 2007/08 2006/07 2005/06 2004/05

 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000

Operating Results SLFRS/LKAS SLAS 

Revenue  519,775   379,478   377,914  533,588 437,692 365,826 303,837 226,785 234,464 128,117

Gross Profit  472,964   332,557   335,261  492,713 396,821 330,441 266,900 192,016 203,626 110,718

Other Income  77,860   491   2,992  9,479 13,595 29,743 142,401 9,882 5,610 832

Administration Expenses  49,759   49,556   42,110  36,315 37,484 35,966 28,299 28,449 28,067 27,644

Finance Cost  7,008   17,301   21,309  20,291 14,393 2,008 1,042 5,363 40,279 51,898

PBT  502,994   276,444   279,669  445,086 398,663 310,793 348,796 155,391 139,949 30,457

Net Profit  486,926   2,741,561   277,469  441,987 394,080 305,848 346,382 152,831 139,302 30,290

          

Assets & Liabilities          

          

Non Current Assets  1,874,727   1,919,687   1,812,985  1,894,984 1,394,475 1,182,753 1,215,645 1,314,107 1,240,030 1,233,952

Current Assets  122,308   97,357   197,093  141,215 220,787 85,637 268,956 65,249 90,241 41,575

Total Assets  1,997,034   2,017,044   2,010,078  2,036,199 1,615,262 1,268,390 1,484,600 1,379,356 1,330,272 1,275,526

Current Liabilities  30,517   78,646   81,118  78,349 39,930 8,000 6,377 7,788 346,719 188,020

Non Current Liabilities  94,747   95,481   160,170  232,877 117,322 9,682 2,915 3,567 282 331,831

Retirement Benefit Obligations  9,059   7,829   5,886  5,610 3,951 1,942 1,235 919 282 71

          

Share Capital & Reserves          

          

Stated Capital  1,174,365   1,174,365   1,174,365  1,174,365 1,174,365 1,174,365 1,174,365 1,174,365 276,291 188,000

Total Reserves  697,405   668,552   594,425  550,607 283,644 76,342 300,942 193,636 706,978 567,676

          

Key Indicators          

  Rs.   Rs.   Rs.  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Earnings Per Share   0.65   0.37   0.37  0.60 0.53 0.41 0.47 0.21  0.73   0.16 

Dividend Per Share   0.60   0.25   0.25  0.20 0.25 0.41 0.57 0.27  -   - 

Market Price of Share (Closing)  5.60   5.60   6.60  8.60 5.25 3.10 2.40 1.80  -   - 

Net Assets Per Share   2.51   2.47   2.37  2.31 1.95 1.67 1.97 1.83 4.94  4.02 

Power Generation (GWh) 43.8 39.4 36.9 47.6 40.9 39.9 42.1 38.0 43.1 21.7

Decade at a Glance - Company
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Glossary

Financial Terms
Accounting policies

Accrual Basis

Amortisation

Available-for-Sale

Basic earnings per share

Borrowings

Capital employed

Cash equivalents

Contingent liability

Current ratio

Deferred taxation

Dividends

Dividend cover

Dividend yield

EBITDA

Effective tax rate

Equity

Equity Instruments

Financial Instruments

Fair value
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Gearing

IAS

IFRS

Key management personnel

Market capitalisation

Net Assets per Share

Non-controlling interest

Price earnings ratio

Related parties

Revaluation reserves

Return on equity

Return on capital employed

Return on assets

Revenue reserves

Segments

Subsidiary

SLAS

Glossary
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SLFRS/LKAS

Value addition

Working capital

Non-Financial Terms

CSE

CEB

CSR

CEA

CO2

CDM

FDI

GRI

GDP

MHPP

NCRE

OEDC

PUCSL

SLSEA

Watt-hour

Kilowatt (kW)

Mega watt (MW)

GWh 

Giga watt (GW)
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Vallibel Power Erathna PLC

P W Corporate Secretarial (Pvt) Ltd

Notice of Annual General Meeting
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Form of Proxy
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Form of Proxy
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